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M C Martins 

C/O 58 Boersma Street 

Universitas 

Bloemfontein 

9301 

 

 

Enquiries:           Mothobi Martins 

Telephone:          0827376286 

 

E-mail:              MartiMC2@telkom.co.za           

 

  Date:                 15/08/23 

 

 

 

Our reference: OBLT0546-23 

 

 

Your reference: SE 3623 SANNASPOS SOLAR PV FACILITY. 
 

 
Savannah Environmental 
First Floor  
Block 2 
5 Woodlands Drive 
Office Park 
Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road 
Woodmead 
2191 

 

 

SANNASPOS SOLAR PV FACILITY AND ASSOCIATEDGRID CONNECTION - SE 3623 
SANNASPOS SOLAR PV FACILITY. 
 
With reference to your letter dated 08/08 /2023. 

 

With reference to your above-mentioned application, I hereby inform you that our Client (OPENSERVE) 

approves the proposed work indicated on your drawings in terms Section 29 of the Electronic Communications 

Act 36 of 2005 as amended. 

 

Any changes/deviations from the original planning during or prior to construction must immediately be 

communicated to this office. 

 

Our Client (OPENSERVE)’s infrastructure is affected by this proposal and the routes are marked in GREEN on 

attached sketch as accurately as possible. We did our utmost to ensure that we indicate our route as 

accurate as possible and should you discover any of our cables that are not on the sketch please stop and 

contact us immediately to arrange a site meeting. Please make use of pilot holes in order not to damage 

our infrastructure. Therefore, any damages occurred during construction of work will be repaired at the 

customer’s account.  Consequently, the following conditions apply: 

 

Aerial Plant - At points of crossing, the overhead power lines should cross above the communications lines in 

accordance with and clearances stipulated in the Occupational Health and safety Act no 85 of 1993, Machinery 

regulations 20 – Crossings, and Electrical Machinery Regulations 15 – Clearance of Power Lines.  If the 

specifications could not be met, all deviation costs will be for the applicant’s account. We also refer to section 

25 of Electronic Communication Act 36 of 2005. 
 

At points of crossing, the overhead power line should cross over the overhead communication lines with a 

minimum vertical separation of 0.8 meters. 

 

Suitable protection as laid down in section 5 of the Code of Practice should be provided at all important 

crossings. 
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The crossing of supply lines or overhead service mains directly above or adjacent to communication poles must 

be avoided if possible. If not clearance of 3 meters must be provided. 

 

In order to minimize noise induction into the telecommunication systems, the angle of crossing between the 

overhead power line and all communication lines, should be as near to a right angle as possible – the following 

deviation from the right angle being permitted at: 

    

    •      Power voltage of 48 kV and higher   - 30 degrees 

•      Power voltage of lower than 48 kV   - 45 degrees 

……SWER must be as near as 90 degrees as possible 

 

Approved on condition that, should it later be found necessary to deviate the existing communication line due 

to existing noise interference or any other reason whatsoever, the cost of such remedial action shall be 

repayable. 

 

Paragraph 2.4.1 of the Code of Practice stipulates the minimum acceptable horizontal separation between 

power and the communication lines and where this cannot be met, the design of the power line is also 

stipulated. This could apply between the attached plans and these requirements should strictly be adhered to. 

 

Calculations have shown that an earth fault on the high voltage Power lines will induce excessive low 

frequency induction into the Communication lines. As a result of this, the cost to deviate / alter the 

communication lines to prevent this induction will be for the power provider. 

 

Relocations of our Client (OPENSERVE) plant will be done at customer’s request and will be a repayable 

project. 

 

Please notify the office within 21 working days from date of this letter of acceptance and if any alternative 

proposal is available of if a recoverable work should commence, the liaison officer is Aletta Gabaitumele at 

tel. no. 0825216813. 

 

As important cables are affected, Mr Leonard Thikeson must be contacted at 051 435 70991 / 081 459 5420, (2) 

two weeks’ prior of commencement on construction work.  It would be appreciated if this office can be 

notified within 30 days on completion of construction work.  Confirmation is required on completion of 

construction as per agreed requirements. 

 

On completion of this project please certify that all requirements as stipulated in this letter have been 

met.  Please note that should any of our Client (OPENSERVE) infrastructure has to be relocated or 

altered as a result of your activities the cost for such alterations or relocations will be for your account in 

terms of section 25 of the Electronic Communications Act. 

 

This approval is valid for 6 months only, after which re-application must be made if the work has not 

been completed.  

 

Should our Client (OPENSERVE) infrastructure be damaged while work is undertaken, kindly call the Toll-

free number 0800203951 immediately 

 

All of our Client (OPENSERVE) rights remain reserved. 

 

Mr Leonard Thikeson must be contacted at 051 435 70991 / 081 459 5420, Two weeks before any 

commencement of proposed work. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

MA Gabaitumele 

MANTWA GABAITUMELE 








